Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

?

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:21 PM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SOM01JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019
Dear Jas,

Re-confirm MV $82K-$85K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9MO1JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Hi,
Please re-confirm the MV.

Thanks.
*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.

Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741




Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:42 AM

To: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg> ,

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn
<lynn.khong@®axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9MO1JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Dear Jas,

The market value of EU 288S is $64K-$65K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: grace <grace @lbs-auto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 9:48 AM ;

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG
Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; amy <amy@Ilbs-auto.com>; Noorafidah
<noorafidah@lbs-auto.com>; Jacelyn <jacelyn@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9MO1JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748



L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legaily privileged and/or confidential information.
Its unauthorised use, disciosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, piease permanently delete the original,
destroy ail copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you

----- Disclaimer----- :

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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\ CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. é‘“&ﬁﬁ?ﬁ‘f
{ . We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. :

- New 5 Years Coe Renawal Toyota Vios 1,5 (4
Post an Advertisement SeEiSsrs e enewal Foyat: Hos i

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 1 CERTIFIEH PRE IWNED

2 MERCEDES-BENZ e
$58 until it's SOLD!
#view our cars
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category v |Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 results/page ¥
13 vehicles |BMW M series m3 coupe | Advanied Search M)
Maks Model Price Depreciation . Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection BMW M series m3 coupe Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
BMW M Series M3 Coupe (COE  $110,000 $11,840 fyr 30-Sep-2008 3,999 cc 108,000 km Sports Availabie
tili 07/2028)
Well Sorted Qut Example. All Servicing And Degradable Parts Replaced, Price Include All Parts, Contact For More Details/Discussion. [oirecr ouner )

Posted: 14-Apr-2019  Tags: 2008 BMW M3, 2008 brw m3, BMW/ M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (COE  $138,800 $14,350 fyr 18-Dec-2008 3,999 cc 65,000 km Sports Avaiiable
Lill 12/2028)

Nice Bidding Plate 9696. Road Tax Till Dec 2019, Perfect Interior. Owner Owns 4 Cars, Collector Condition, Hence The Low Mileage Of This Beauty.
Very Well Maintained, Accident Free, All Wear And Tear ...

Posted: 06-Mar-2019  Tags: 2008 BMW M3, 2008 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (New $115,700 $11,560 /yr 29-Jul-2009 3,999 cc 126,000 km Sports Available
10-yr COE)

Call To View.

Posted: 12-Apr-2019  Tags: 2009 BMW M3, 2009 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $117,800 $11,770 Jyr 13-Oct-2009 3,999 cc = Sports Available
Competition Package (New
10-yr COE)

Excellent Interior & Exterior With 4 Piece New PSds Tyre, Competition Package Edition, Fully Stock M3 With Straight Chassis, Accident Free & Well
Maintained, Be The Proud Owner Of The Last M Series NA...

Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2005 BMW M3, 2009 bmw m3, BMW M3, bimw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

Bendix Metal King Brake Pads
Great pads at 2 great price

Find out more!

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (New $158,888 $15,880 /yr 15-Jan-2010 3,999 cc 66,666 km Sports Available
10-yr COE)

Rare Manual V8 M3, Low Mileage. Regularly Maintained At Reputable Workshop. Number Plate To Be Retained.

Posted; 09-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW M3, 2010 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (New $129,800 $12,970 fyr 02-Feb-2010 3,999 cc 54,000 km Sports Available
10-yr COE)

Low Mileage Done Of 54K Km, Ehicle In Showroom Condition. Grooming Done By Professional Groomer, Fast And Hassle Free Transaction. Immediate
Belivery! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. View To Believe, Come V...

Shuang Hup Credit
Posted: 28-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW M3, 2010 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (New $123,800 $12,370 fyr 26-May-2010 3,999 cc - Sports Avaitable
10-yr COE)

Coupe Edition! Owner Relunctant Sale, Changing To 4 Doors Ride. Accident Free. Well Maintained. Owner Consigned, Please Call For Viewing
Aprr\!npm’"ﬂ-

Tags: 2010 BMW M3, 2010 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW




BMW M Series M3 Coupe $97,8B00 $27,680 fyr 29-Apr-2011 3,999 cc 96,000 km Sports Available

Future Collectible, Competition Package, Carbon Fibre Roof, M Performance Exhaust System Worth $8k, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Munich
Auto, 1 Enthusiast Owner, Drop By For Viewing Now,

Posted: 12-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $95,000 $27,010 fyr 09-May-2011 3,999 cc 124,000 km Sparts Available

Unit Maintained In Exquisite Condition! Sleek White Exterior Paintwork Paired With Dark Red Leather Seats! M Performance Style Front Splitter,
Kohlenstoff GT4 Style Carnard, Street Legal Akrapovic Exh...

Envy Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $125,800 338,630 /yr 10-May-2011 3,999 cc 71,000 km Sports Available

Big Boy Toy! Prestige And Comfy Drive Yet Can Perform As When Fun Is Required. Full Serviced Record. Major Servicing With All Oil Seals And Fault
Parts Replaced. Not A Single Drop Of Oil Seepage Guara...

Posted: 06-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMmwW

BlackVue DR7505 Car Camera

Equipped with Sony Starvis CMOS Sensor, this blackvue full HD cloud camera gives you best image quality under any light condition. Find the list of
the best cameras available, each with product information and user reviews.

Find out more!

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $105,000 $26,250 fyr 13-Sep-2011 3,999 cc 88,000 km Sports Available
Competition Package
Fully Stock Except For Akrapovic Exhaust For The True Growl Of The V8. No Unnecessary Modifications. Future Classic Especially With Competition s
Package. Last Of It's Kind, Never Tracked/Accident-Free.... W

Posted: 29-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $117,800 $28,660 fyr 16-Dec-2011 3,999 cc 82,000 km Sports Available
Competition Package

Owner Bought New From Munich Motor, 1st Owner Was Registered By Munich, Competition Package Unit That Comes With M-Power Exhaust System
(Worth $8k), CF Diffuser, CF Side Mirrors And CF Front Side Lips...

Posted: 01-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMwW M3, 2011 bmw m3, BMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

BMW M Series M3 Coupe $150,000 $29,790 fyr 09-Jan-2013 3,999 cc 70,000 km Sports Available

Experience Quick Acceleration Of Whopping 4148hp On This Beautiful 2013' BMW M3 Owned By 1 Mature Gentleman Selling Due To 3rd Car. Always
Serviced And Maintained By Munich Motors Agent With Warranty ...

Posted: 02-Mar-2019  Tags: 2013 BMW M3, 2013 bmw m3, BMW M3, brw m3, BMW, M3, m3, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, ta get email al 'rts whenever a match is found.

Madel Price Depreciation ~ Reg Date . EngCap . Mileage Veh Type Statu

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 V"’ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sparts
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can alsa buy fram a car auction, look up car leans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used BMW M series m3 coupe, BMW M series m3 coupe Singapore, used BMW M series m3 coupe Singapore, used BMW M series m3 coupe, used vehicles Singapore or even
buy used BMW M series m3 coupe Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising paraflel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car
launches and riew car promotions. Visit aur partner sites for job openings for Singapare jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion,
commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any respensibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare



HT Rebate Enquiry
_ack to OneMotoring

quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:'
Qwner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Ne.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Qpen Market Value:
Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Exg‘iry Date:
COE Category:
COE Pericd(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2019

https:/vil.lta.gov.sg/ltasvrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput 7FUN CTION_ID=F030...

Singapore NRIC
0346)

EU2885

No

12 Apr 2019

B.MW.

M3 COUPE 4.0 SMT ABS D/AB GAS/D NAV
Grey

2010
20644761565B40A
WBSKG92010E423445
309.0 kW (414 bhp)
$87,285.00

18 Oct 2010

18 Oct 2010

2

$87,285.00

Yes
17 Oct 2020 .
$48,006.00 X5

17 Oct 2020

B- Car(1601cc & above)
10

$42,801.00

$6,477.00

$54,483.00

OK

Page 1 of 1

pon: alul|q
€2:0)

12/4/2019



